UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTCN, D. C. 20855

NCY 2 1378

MEMORANDUM FOR: Raymond F. Fraley, Executive Director, ACRS

FROM: Guy A. Arlotto, Director, Division of Engineering Standards,
Office of Standards Development
SUBJECT: DRAFT 1, PROPOSED REGULATORY GUIDE 1.XXX (RS 810-5),

"QUALIFICATION OF QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM AUDIT PERSONNEL
FOR NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS"

Enclosed for initial review by the ACRS Regulatory Activities Subcommittee
are fifteen copies of proposed Regulatory Guide 1.XXX (RS 810-5), "Quali-
fication of Quality Assurance P-agram Audit Personnel for Nuclear Power
Plants, " Oraft 1 dated Septemver 27, 1978, Also enclosed are fifteen
copies of (a) ANSI/ASME N45.2.23-1978, "Qualification of Quality Assurance
Program Audit Personnel for uclear Power Plants," which is endorsed by
the proposed Regulatory cuide and (b) the value-impact assessment for the
proposed guide.

Since the draft guide is preliminary, additional staff efforts including
review and resolution of public comments will be necessary prior to
implementation of a requlatory position. ACRS Subcommittee comments and
recommendations are requested on the proposed regu1atq:¥ position,
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JAT DR Ll
Guy A, Arlotto, Director

Division of Engineering Standards
Office of Standards Development

Enclosures: (15 each)

1. Draft 1, Regulatory Guide 1.XXX (RS 810-5)
dated September 27, 1978

2. ANSI/ASME N45.,2.23-1978

3. Value-Impact Assessment dated August 25, 1978
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